

BRADLEY D. BILLHIMER
Ocean County Prosecutor

JOSEPH F. MITCHELL
Chief of Detectives



MICHAEL T. NOLAN, JR.
First Assistant Prosecutor

ROBERT J. ARMSTRONG
Deputy First Assistant Prosecutor

OFFICE OF THE PROSECUTOR

Courthouse Annex Building
119 Hooper Avenue
P.O. Box 2191
Toms River, New Jersey 08754-2191
732-929-2027

December 30, 2020

R. Lord

Via OPRA Machine: opra+request-19312-cdaa4a22@requests.opramachine.com

Re: Open Public Records Act (OPRA) Request
Mug Shot Authorization

Dear Sir/Madam:

This office is in receipt of your request for records pertaining to the above. Upon reviewing same, it appears to be a duplicate request.

If you have any questions pertaining to this, please do not hesitate to contact me directly at 732-929-2027, x3135.

Very truly yours,

Dina R. Khajezadeh

Dina R. Khajezadeh
Assistant Prosecutor

DRK/dp

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

Dear Ocean County Prosecutor's Office,

The authorization from the prosecutor to employees to post mug shot records to social media.

Yours faithfully,

R Lord

Is xxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxx.xx.xx the wrong address for OPRA requests to Ocean County Prosecutor's Office? If so, please contact us using this form:

a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2f%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3dsdoean_county_prosecutors_office&c=E.1xWOUP9pZlv5_z4IIlMywzQ2fqDnYaFvFL04E0DPMdBNNpLz1TWdG7M93jxbfsm6MjTD6baBgFuyxwpcXunCp037FvJzHHv8EWEFv56JDP9PCEFEWcSQ.&type=1

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?u=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fhelp%2fofficers&c=E_1jz6fCOy8qI79j9lXVb17lDs-5uR8SnLQRyiq7yKTI0NI27qkeYHeO_SVEuQnqv6f49a38b-JbGH0NRvVPtA8FO3V6ymm0zZT7Yq4N7x6Acg7Tqja1TyEO7VA_&typo=1

View this OPRA request & responses online:
https://linkprotest.cudasev.com?url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2ffrequest%2fmug_shot_authorization_2&c=E.1jld9nXCwmxGANsSmeS4GEh1D-rp4zef_OY1G5nnIWPcOF3xC6eUoOwWUZYJoJ4_DvcUPexG1liqYsVrnf2tDkT0hpbVetSP3DCHGvc3NOFOo.&typo=1

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.